
 

 

Town of Russell 
35900 State Highway 13 

Bayfield, Wisconsin54814 

(715) 779-5338 
E-mail townofrussell@centurytel.net                   Website www.townofrussell.org 

 
Paul “Rocky” Tribovich    Judy Meierotto     Dave Good 

Chair      Deputy Clerk/Treasurer    Clerk/Treasurer 

 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 

8:00 a.m. – Monday, January 16, 2017 

Town Garage - 35900 State Highway 13 

 
Any person wishing to attend who, because of a disability, requires special accommodations, should contact the Town Clerk at 715 779-

5338, at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time, so appropriate arrangements can be made. 

 

1. Call to order and roll call. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Approval of the agenda. 

4. Set Agenda for Public Input now or at the end of the agenda (3-minute limit per person-15 minutes 

maximum). 

5. Approval of the minutes of the December 5, 2016 Telecommunications Committee meeting****. 

6. Report from Tribe on current activities regarding cellular and broadband initiatives. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

7. Discussion regarding contact and communications with companies providing telecommunications 

services in the Town of Russell. 

8. Discuss preliminary data on returned surveys. 

9. Discussion regarding “Vision Statement”. 

10. Discussion regarding “Strategic Plan”. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

11. Review and discuss data regarding cellular user numbers within the region for visitors and special events 

****. 

12. Items for next meeting. 

13. Next meeting date, time and location. 

14. Adjourn. 

 

The Committee reserves the right to take action on any agenda item.  **** indicates items attached. A quorum 

of the Town Board may be present but no business will be conducted. 

 

Posted January 11, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

Dave Good–Clerk/Treasurer 

mailto:townofrussell@centurytel.net
http://www.townofrussell.org/


Page 1 of 5 
  

Telecommunications Committee Meeting – December 5, 2016   

Posted November 30, 2016 at 4 p.m. at the Town of Russell Garage, Town Clerk’s Office and Town 

website. Notices sent via e-mail to the Ashland Daily Press and Bayfield County Journal. 

 

 

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chairman Mark Bugher at 8:03 a.m. at the Town of 

Russell Garage. Roll call was taken as follows; present Supervisor Larry Meierotto and committee 

member Mike Cariveau. Clerk/Treasurer David L. Good was also present. 

 

Theron Rutna representing the Red Cliff Band of Lake Superior Chippewa was also present. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present. 

 

Approval of the agenda – A motion was made by Cariveau and seconded by Meierotto to approve the 

agenda. The motion carried. 

 

PUBLIC INPUT – No members of the public were present and no public input was offered. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – A motion was made by Meierotto and seconded by Cariveau to 

approve the minutes of the November 15, 2016 meeting. The motion carried. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

Discussion Regarding Contact with Communications Companies Providing Telecommunications Services 

in the Town of Russell – A brief discussion was held. Bugher has reached out to Verizon and has had an 

initial contact. However, it was not the individual he needed to speak with. He is awaiting another 

response from them. Discussion was held regarding cellphone users in the Town. It was agreed that most 

residents have cellphones they use when away from their residence even if they do not have service at 

their residence. Cariveau felt data on potential numbers of cellphone users that come to the area for Apple  

Festival, Ice Caves, Dog Sled Races, Apostle Islands National Lakeshore, Red Cliff Pow Wow, etc. The 

value of this type of data was discussed. The value of these users needing to access data on their mobile 

devices was also discussed. The providing of data services by cellular providers may be of more interest 

to them than voice services. Bugher agreed to make contacts to collect visitor data. Cariveau felt we need 

to try and collect the data on a time of use basis, dates and months, etc. Meierotto also agreed that visitor 

data will be important since “new customer” potential will be minimal. Rutna felt we should discuss our 

interests with Norvado. They currently have fiber to the Bayfield Ferry Dock and serve Madeline Island. 

The Norvado fiber network was discussed. Rutna will contact information for Norvado. He also stated the 

Charter/Time Warner merger resulted in them creating a division that specifically deals with local and 

Federal governments and he will provide the committee with contact information for them also. survey in 

the mailing of the property tax bills, and/or an on-line survey on the Town’s website. Possible questions 

for a survey were discussed.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

Discussion regarding developing a “Vision Statement” – Bugher offered the following as a draft. 

 



Page 2 of 5 
  

“To create an environment where residents of the Town of Russell have seamless, uninterrupted access to 

cellphone service and support policies that facilitate an infrastructure that allows for wireless internet 

service for home and business.”  

 

Discussion followed that the Town is not a provider of these services. Cariveau was concerned that a 

provider may want financial support from the Town. Bugher felt the Town is not financially able to do 

this. Good stated the Town could borrow money for this type of project providing it generated a cash flow 

to cover the debt service. Discussion followed that the Town could own telecommunications 

infrastructure but that it does not want to operate it. A provider could lease these facilities from the Town. 

Support for this would be up to the Town Board.  

 

After much discussion and deliberation, a motion was made by Cariveau and seconded by Meierotto to 

adopt the following vision statement: 

 

“To create an environment and partnerships where residents and visitors of the Town of Russell have 

seamless, uninterrupted access to voice, data and broadband service and where it is prudent financially 

and strategically relevant, support polices that facilitate an infrastructure that allows for voice, data and 

broadband services for home, business and government.”  

 

The motion carried. 

 

Discussion regarding developing a “Strategic Plan” – Bugher suggested the following as key points of a 

strategic plan: 

1. Convene a committee 

2. Reach out to collaborators including the Tribe, NPS, etc. 

3. Identify existing infrastructure needs of residents and visitors 

4. Make contact with service providers 

5. Access needs for infrastructure improvements 

6. Enact policies to facilitate voice, broadband, data and wireless expansion 

7. Identify costs associated with executing a plan 

8. Execute the plan 

Bugher agreed to refine the plan. It was suggested to add a timeline. Cariveau suggested a business aspect 

be included. Discussion followed. It was agreed that business is a consideration. 

Discussion regarding identifying additional customers for telecommunications services and development 

of survey methodology regarding telecommunications customer needs – Bugher discussed the proposed 

survey. He indicated the Bayfield Chamber did a similar survey to what this committee is proposing. He 

requested a copy of the results from the Chamber survey. The survey will be mailed with property tax 

bills in December. Who will receive the survey and who will not receive the survey was discussed. The 

draft of the proposed survey was reviewed and changes recommended. 

 

Town of Russell 
35900 State Highway 13 

Bayfield, Wisconsin 54814 
e-mail townofrussell@centurytel.net                          website  www.townofrussell.org  

 

Dear Town of Russell Taxpayer: 

mailto:townofrussell@centurytel.net
http://www.townofrussell.org/


Page 3 of 5 
  

 
Your Town Board has established a telecommunications committee. The purpose of the committee is to measure 
town resident needs with respect to broad band (wifi/internet) service and cellular phone service. We have heard 
from residents who believe our cellular phone service as well as internet speeds and service are insufficient to 
handle the modern needs of residential and business users. It is with that in mind that we ask that you complete 
the survey below to help your Town Board make decisions and pursue initiatives to improve cell phone and 
internet service to our residents.  
 
The survey is voluntary and confidential. We ask that you return the survey with you property tax payment or 
mail the survey to, Town Clerk/Treasurer; 35900 State Highway 13; Bayfield, WI 54814 or drop it off at the Town 
Garage. The survey is pre-addressed to the Town. You may also refold and tape this survey, add postage and 
return it to the Town. We ask that you complete this survey and return it before January 31, 2017. Thank you! 
 

1) Do you currently have a landline (traditional phone) in your home? No          Yes           If yes,  
who is your service provider? (For example, CenturyLink, Norvado, Charter, other) 
Current landline provider ______________________________________________________ 

 
2) Do you currently own and use a smart phone or cell phone? (For example, Apple I Phone,  Samsung, LG)   

No    Yes  
 
3)    What company provides your smart phone/cell phone service? (For example, Verizon, AT&T, 
       T-Mobile, Sprint, other)  ________________________________________________________ 

 

4)     Do you have cell service or coverage at your local residence?  No     Yes   
 

       5)    Do you current have and use internet service in your home?  No    Yes   If yes, 
              what is the name of the company that provides this service to you? (For example,  
              Charter, CenturyLink, Norvado, AT&T, other) ________________________________________ 
 

       6)    Are you satisfied with your cell phone service in our area?  No     Yes   
 

       7)   Are you satisfied with your internet service to your home?  No     Yes  
 
Add comment area: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
________________________ 
Name and local address (optional – your individual information will not be shared) 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
__________________ 
     
 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 
  

 
Fold this section in first on the dotted line 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - --  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
 
           Postage 
           Required  
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    Town of Russell 
    35900 State Highway 13 
    Bayfield, WI 54814 
 
 
 
 
 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - --  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 5 of 5 
  

 
 
Tape Here             Tape Here                       Tape 
Here 
A motion was made by Meierotto and seconded by Cariveau to approve the survey above as revised. The 

motion carried. 

 

Next Steps and Assignments – Nothing other than those items identified in the minutes. Good will 

provide preliminary survey results. 

 

The next Telecommunications Committee Meeting – It was agreed to meet on at 8:00 a.m. on Monday, 

January 16, 2017 at the Town Garage. Bugher will attend by telephone. 

A motion to adjourn at 9:18 p.m. was made by Meierotto and seconded by Cariveau. The motion 

carried.   

  

The minutes respectfully submitted by:  

 

  

 

David L. Good – Clerk/Treasurer   



43 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 poor internet service

44 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Letter enclosed, work from home issue C Lincoln

45 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Internet is very expensive J Ralph

46 1 1 1 1 1 1

47 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 cell service needs to be expanded, internet faster J Fangman

48 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Issue with CenturyLink crossing Tribal lands K Miller

49 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Better cell service but no TOWERS

50 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A Sullivan

51 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 CenturyLink DSL too slow, went with satelite S Cox

38 10 34 1 47 2 26 6 6 8 1 1 1 7 40 35 12 28 2 2 1 2 1 2 45 12 31

# C
en

tu
ry

C
h

ar
te

r

Sm
ar

tp
hone

V
er

iz
o

n

Tr
ac

p
h

o
n

e

C
o

n
C

el
l

A
T&

T

Sp
ri

n
t

M
ed

ia
C

o
m

A
lc

at
el

Cell C
ov a

t 

Hom
e

In
te

rn
et a

t 

Hom
e

C
en

tu
ry

Ex
ce

d
e 

Sa
t

C
h

ar
te

r

A
T&

T

D
is

h

M
ed

ia
C

o
m

Sa
t C

ell 

Se
rv

ice

Sa
t I

nte
r 

Se
rv

ice

La
nd Li

ne

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Comments

51 38 10 34 1 47 2 26 6 6 8 1 1 1 7 40 35 12 28 2 2 1 2 1 2 45 12 31



r 

I 

Governor Walker-PSC Propose High Impact Broadband Investments 

In mid-December a dozen town officials attended an exciting broadband announcement by 

Governor Walker. He is proposing to accelerate the investment in broadband infrastructure 

that will prove a crucial contribution to economic development and vitality across Wisconsin. 

The Governor's plan would increase funding for expanding broadband to underserved areas 

by 

$35.5 million. This year alone, funding for broadband expansion grants would increase from 

$1.5 million to $15.5 million. The Governor's proposal brings the total investment to enhance 

broadband to $52 million. 

On the same day, the Public Service Commission (PSC) announced it will increase funding up 

to $26 million for rural energy programs that expand broadband. 

These investments will have a substantial impact on towns and town residents throughout 

Wisconsin. Broadband is essential for competing in a 21st century economy and enhances 

businesses' opportunities to flourish in rural parts of the state. It allows students to do 

homework assignments at home, rather than traveling to Internet hot-spots miles away, and 

encourages tourists to stay longer. 

In a press release lauding the proposal, I stated: 

"In addition to jobs and quality of life, broadband is also critical for community development. 

When that home based business is in rural Wisconsin, the owner might teach CCD classes at 

church, volunteer as part of the Lioness Club, coach cheerleading at the school, or teach hunter 

safety classes. They are the fuel that propels a community to success, and they wouldn't be 

there without broadband. The combined proposals from the Governor and the PSC are a 

tremendous investment in that fuel". 

6 



From: MARK D BUGHER
To: David Good; Mike Cariveau; Rocky Tribovich
Subject: Fwd: Bayfield Tourism numbers
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 2:23:24 PM

For our telecommunications committee discussion. 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Eades <david@bayfield.org>
Date: December 20, 2016 at 2:17:32 PM CST
To: mdbugher@wisc.edu
Subject: Bayfield Tourism numbers

Mark,

We do not have any study or research that shows actual numbers. These are out
best guesses on how many people come here for tourism and events.

Apostle Islands National Lakeshore - estimates average around 200,000 per year
for the last couple of years.

Bayfield County - estimate 1.5 million visitors into Bayfield County with 1
million of those to the Bayfield/Apostle Islands area.

Apostle Islands Sled Dog Race (Early February), 3 - 5,000 visitors
Festival of Arts (mid July), 10,000 visitors
Bayfield Apple Festival (Early October), 30 - 60,0000
Ice Caves - if they happen they can be huge, 138,000 people in 2014 over 10
weeks and 40,000 people in 2015 over just 9 days.

Populations:
Bayfield - 500 year round and 5,000 summer
Madeline Island - 250 year round and 3,000 summer

I can tell you that we get 400,000 visitors to our website every year, over 20,000
followers of our Facebook page,  2-300 people in our Visitor Center every day in
the summer, and that room tax numbers have increased, on average, 3% per year
for ten years.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Thank you,

David M Eades
Executive Director
Bayfield Chamber of Commerce & Visitor Bureau

mailto:davegood@centurytel.net
mailto:mdcariveau@fathom46.com
mailto:tribovichconstruction@yahoo.com
mailto:david@bayfield.org
mailto:mdbugher@wisc.edu


email: david@bayfield.org
phone: (715) 779-3335
cell: (715) 209-1672

PO Box 138
Bayfield, WI 54814

    

Click here to sign up for Bayfield's email Visitor Newsletter!

mailto:david@bayfield.org
https://www.facebook.com/Bayfield.WI
https://twitter.com/Bayfield_WI
http://instagram.com/bayfield_wi
http://bayfield.org/
http://bayfield.org/email-signup/

	Telcom Mtg Agenda 01162017
	Tel Com Mtg Minutes 12052016
	Survet Results Summary 01142016
	Survet Results Jan 2017 w comments
	WTA Article Walker PSC Expand Broadband



